
SONO
COMMUNITY COLLEGE

To:

From:

Re:

All Bidders

Yulian Ligioso

Vice President, Finance & Administration

Solano Community College District

4000 Suisun Valley Road

Fairfield, CA 94534

Solano Community College District
New Child Care Center, Bid 12-001, Bid Opening May 31, 2013

June 11,2013

Solano Community College District wishes to thank you for your interest and courtesies shown

to the District during our process for the Child Development Center Project at the Fairfield

Campus that is referenced above.

After careful review of the bid submittals received as a result of the above referenced bid

number, the District has decided to reject all bids due to budgetary constraints. lt is the intent

of the District to review this project and determine the best course of action for a new bid in

the near future.

On behalf of Solano Community College District, I again want to sincerely thank you for your

proposal response to the District, and assure you that your firm will continue to be considered

for future building requirements.

'4r
Yulian Ligioso

Vice President, Finance & Administration, SCCD

cc: Dwight Calloway, Director of Facilities, SCCD

Mony Thach, Kitchell
John Lett, Kitchell
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